
 

YOUR community. YOUR voice. 
 
Your Ward Councillors are: 
 
Councillor Harshad Bhavsar 
Councillor Annette Byrne 
Councillor Colin Marriott 
 
 

 
 
 

 

Stocking Farm Youth and 
Community Centre, 
Marwood Road 

 On Wednesday, 19 January 2011 

Starting at 6:30 pm 
 

The meeting will be in two parts 
 

  
6:30pm – 7:00pm 

  
Meet your Councillors and local 
service providers dealing with:- 

 

• Policing Issues – information from 
the police relevant to your area 

• Local Community Centres 

• City Wardens Service 

• The Phoenix Film and Digital 
Media Centre 

• Health Through Warmth 

• BIFFA Update 

• General Council Enquiries 

 

7:00pm – 8:00pm 
  

Get involved in your area and 
planning for the future. There will be 
presentations and discussions on: 

  

• Ward Policing Priorities – Have 
Your Say! 

• Community Safety Good News 

• Health Through Warmth 

• BIFFA update 

• Housing Service Update 

• City Wardens Service update 

• Grant applications 
  

 
  
  



 

 

Making Meetings Accessible to All 
  
WHEELCHAIR   
Meetings are held in a variety of community venues. We will only hold 
meetings in venues where there is suitable access for wheelchairs. If you 
have any concerns about accessing a venue by wheelchair, please 
contact the Democratic Services Officer on the details provided. 
  
BRAILLE / AUDIO TAPE – CD / TRANSLATION 
If you require this agenda or a particular part of it to be translated or 
provided on audio tape, the Democratic Services Officer can organise this 
for you (production times will depend on equipment facility availability). In 
certain cases, subject to the agreement of the local Councillors, 
translation facilities can be provided at the meeting.  
  
INDUCTION LOOPS – HEARING AT MEETINGS 
We provide a loop system at every meeting for people with hearing aids. If 
you have a hearing aid, please speak to the Democratic Services Officer 
at the meeting for further assistance if you think you won’t be able to hear 
what’s being discussed. There is also a facility which can help people 
hear better if you don’t have a hearing aid but are hard of hearing, again 
please speak to the Democratic Services Officer about this. 
  

 



 

 
  

  

INFORMATION FAIR 
  

PLEASE SEE BELOW FOR DETAILS OF SERVICE 
REPRESENTATIVES YOU CAN TALK TO AT THIS MEETING 

  
You can raise matters of concern, give opinions and find out information 

which may be of use 

  
Ward Councillors and General 

Information 
  

Talk to your local councillors or 
raise general queries 

Police Issues 
  

Talk to your Local Police about 
issues or raise general queries. 

The Phoenix Film and Digital 
Media Centre 

 
Find out about the latest 
programme of events at the 

Phoenix. 

Local Community Centres 
 

Find out about what is happening 
at your local community centres. 

City Wardens 
 

Talk to your local warden about 
their work in Abbey. 

 

Biffa 
 
Meet and talk with representatives 

from Biffa Leicester. 

Health Through Warmth 
 

Officers from the Home Energy Office will give advice on how this 
scheme can help those vulnerable to the cold due to ill health. 

 
  
 
 



 

 

The first part of the agenda covers formal items, which the 
Councillors need to deal with to ensure that regulations on 
holding meetings are kept to. 
 
1. ELECTION OF CHAIR  
 

 

 Councillors will elect a Chair for the meeting.  
 

 

2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  
 
 

 

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 

 

 The first main item on the agenda is Declarations of Interest where Councillors 
have to say if there is anything on the agenda they have a personal interest in. 
For example if a meeting was due to discuss a budget application put forward 
by a community group and one of the Councillors was a member of that group, 
they would not be able to take part in the decision on that budget application. 
 
Councillors are asked to declare any interest they may have in the business on 
the agenda, and/or indicate that Section 106 of the Local Government Finance 
Act 1992 applies to them. 
 
  
 

 

4. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING  
 

Appendix A 

 The minutes of the previous Abbey Community Meeting, held on 6 October 
2010, are attached and Members are asked to confirm them as a correct 
record.  
  
 

 

This next part of the agenda covers items where input from 
you on issues that affect your community is welcomed. 
 
5. WARD POLICING PRIORITIES - HAVE YOUR SAY!  
 

 

 Sergeant Michelle Zakoscielny will be in attendance to provide an overview of 
the policing priorities for the Abbey Ward.  
 

 

6. COMMUNITY SAFETY GOOD NEWS  
 

 

 Sergeant Michelle Zakoscielny will provide an overview of recent positive 



 

developments in respect of community safety.  
 

 

7. HEALTH THROUGH WARMTH  
 

 

 Officers from the Home Energy Office will be present to provide advice on how 
the Health Through Warmth Scheme can help those vulnerable to the cold due 
to ill health.  
 

 

8. BIFFA UPDATE  
 

 

 Representatives from Biffa Leicester will be present to provide an update on 
services within the Abbey Ward.  
 

 

9. HOUSING SERVICES UPDATE  
 

 

 John Thomson, Area Housing Manager for Beaumont Leys and Mowmacre will 
be in attendance to provide an update on Housing Services in the Abbey Ward. 
  
 

 

10. CITY WARDENS SERVICE UPDATE  
 

 

 Kimberley Stones, City Warden, will be present to inform residents of the 
recent work of the City Warden’s team in Abbey.  
 

 

11. BUDGET  
 

Appendix B 

 Councillors are reminded that they will need to declare any interest they 
may have in budget applications, and/or indicate that Section 106 of the 
Local Government Finance Act 1992 applies to them. 
 
Steve Letten, Members Support Officer, will give an update on the latest 
position with the Community Meeting budget.  The latest budget statement is 
attached. 
 
The following applications for grants have been submitted for consideration: 
 

Application 1  
 
Applicant: St Margaret’s Church Leicester City Council 
 
Amount: £4,284 
 
Proposal: Renewing the Central Heating Boiler in the Vestry Hall 
 
Summary: The central heating boiler that serves the Vestry Hall has failed 



 

and a new boiler was urgently required.  The Hall is used bythe 
church for social occasions (i:e coffee mornings, choir rehearsals, 
and in January 2011 as a refuge for 8 homeless men once a 
week).  It also has toilets and these are heated by the same 
system.  The Vestry Hall is used nearly every day, as it’s the 
kitchen, which is also part of the hall.  The failure of the existing 
heating boiler has caused a lot of problems, especially in the cold 
weather we have been experiencing. 

 
Application 2 
 
Applicant: UR Choice Young People’s Project 
 
Amount: £4,843 
 
Proposal: UR Choice Young People’s Project Start-Up in Abbey 
   
Summary: 

We are looking for funds to support us in setting up a new youth 
lead project within the Leicester North west area.  we have 
already started work over the summer with support from the 
Beaumont leys ward and would like to ask for some support to 
start delivering services within the Mowmacre hill, stocking farm 
and abbey rise areas. We want to start with carrying out a 
community profile (including identifying current priority issues 
through statistics, mapping provision currently available and 
consulting with young people themselves). As well as working 
with local young people to develop ideas and run activities and 
sessions throughout the year. (we intend to use detached and 
outreach as our main methods, working closely with the city 
detached youth work team and stocking farm youth centre).  

 
The money would be spent on establishing our selves as a 
project we need to extend our insurance, support young 
volunteers with training opportunities and expenses (travel and 
child care for young parents), to get internet and phone 
connection for the project along with other resources to support 
the project local room hire, printing, copying and stationery and 
sessional workers where needed (the majority of workers 
involved in the project work voluntary).  Along with new and up to 
date CRB’s and id. As well as a leaflet produced after the 
community profile and consultation with young people to 
advertise the project and get young people involved, promote 
understanding of young people and their issues, and promote 
other facilities for young people and services they can be 
supported by. 
 
The project will be aimed at local young people 13 to 19 (up to 25 
with support needs) we will start engaging with young people to 
develop new projects and funding applications based on their 



 

ideas. We will aim to consult and engage with 200 young people 
in the first 6 months, with at least 2 young people lead funding 
applications for local programmes that address local issues and 
young people’s interests.  

 

 

12. ANY OTHER BUSINESS  
 
 

 

 
 

Help us to make improvements! 
 
Please help us to improve Community Meetings by filling in an 
Evaluation sheet to let us know what you thought of the meeting. Thank 
you. 
 

 
 

For further information contact 
  
Francis Connolly, Democratic Services Officer or Steve Letten, Members Support 
Officer, Leicester City Council, Town Hall, Town Hall Square, Leicester, LE1 9BG 
 
Phone 0116 229 8812 / 8821 
Fax      0116 229 8819 
 
Francis.Connolly@leicester.gov.uk / Steve.Letten@leicester.gov.uk 
 
www.leicester.gov.uk/communitymeetings 

 



This page is left blank intentionally.



 

 
 

 
 
 
 

Your Community, Your Voice 
 

Record of Meeting and Actions 
 
6:30 pm, Wednesday, 6 October 2010 
Held at: The Tudor Centre, Bewcastle Grove 
 
Who was there: 
 

Councillor Harshad Bhavsar 

Councillor Annette Byrne 

Councillor Colin Marriott 
 

 

 

 

Appendix A



 

INFORMATION SHARING – ‘INFORMATION FAIR’ SESSION 
 

The following information stands were sited in the room. Members of the public 
visited the stands and were given an opportunity to meet Councillors, Council staff 
and service representatives. 
 
  

Ward Councillors and General 
Information 

 

Police Issues 

Local Community Centres Challenge and Support Service 

City Warden Service Dommestic Violence 

The Curve Theatre Future Jobs Fund 

One Pass The Big Switch Off 

Gypsy and Traveller Equality LINK 

 
 
At the conclusion of this informal session members of the public were invited to take 
their seats and take part in the formal session of the meeting. 

 
 
95. ELECTION OF CHAIR  
 
Councillor Marriott was appointed Chair of the meeting. 
 
 
96. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  
 
No apologies were received. 
 
 
97. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 
Councillors were asked to declare any interests they might have in the business on 
the agenda, and/ or indicate that Section 106 of the Local Government Finance Act 
applied to them. 
 
Councillor Byrne declared a personal and prejudicial interest in budget item 10, 
application 1, Welcome Club. Councillor Byrne agreed to leave the meeting during 
the consideration of the funding application. 
 
 
98. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING  
 
The minutes of the Abbey Community Meeting held on 17 June 2010 were circulated 
and Members were asked to approve them as a correct record. 
 
A member of the public stated that minute 92 - B7 (Unity Boxing Club application) did 
not accurately reflect that a vote had been taken and that the final decision made by 



 

councillors to recommend approval of the application went against that vote. The 
member of the public also expressed concern that it appeared that the terms of 
reference relating to community meetings (which had been displayed at the meeting 
of 6th October) had been created in response to the complaint he lodged about the 
conduct of the meeting of 17 June.    
 
Steve Letten, the Members Support Officer, explained that although called minutes, 
the recording system was only intended to capture the main points of the meeting 
and were not meant to be a detailed word for word account. He suggested that an 
amendment could be made to the minutes of the meeting of 17 June if the Members 
agreed to it. In response the Members asked for a fuller record of the item to be 
provided at the next meeting. 
 
Steve Letten also explained that the terms of reference had existed since the 
inception of community meetings but that the Abbey Members had specifically asked 
for them to be on display at all future Abbey meetings following the events of 17 
June. It was explained that the Members had thought it would be useful for the public 
to see the rules concerning the approval of grant applications and to understand the 
role of Members within this and the fact that there was no formal requirement for 
votes to be taken.  
 
RESOLVED: 
 

1. that the minutes of the meeting of 17 June be amended to include the 
comments made by the member of the public as detailed above. 

 
2. that the minutes of the previous meeting be agreed subject to the above 

amendment. 
 
99. GYPSY AND TRAVELLER EQUALITY  
 
Members agreed to hold this additional item regarding Gypsy and Traveller equality. 
 
Pauline Burton, Leicestershire County Council, reported that GATE (Gypsy and 
Traveller Equality) was a group of Gypsies and Travellers who wanted to promote 
understanding between themselves and the settled community.  Pauline introduced 
a Traveller Julie and her daughter Kelly. 
 
Julie explained that she was a Traveller who lived in a caravan on an authorise site.  
On this site she pays rent, tax and utilities.  She had the right to vote and prefers this 
way of life to living in a house.  Kelly had chosen to live in a house, although did not 
lose her Gypsy status. 
 
Pauline explained that children from traveller families, like any other children, needed 
the opportunity to develop their full potential. Educating someone without a 
permanent address could be difficult and as a result the population was largely 
illiterate. In addition to this the opportunities for young Traveller children to socialise 
with settled children could be extremely limited. 
 



 

The meeting learned that Gypsies had contributed to society across a number of 
professional fields, such as becoming doctors, soldiers, police officers and athletes. 
Charlie Chaplin’s grandma had been a Roma Gypsy and the footballer Freddie 
Eastwood had publicly stated he was proud of his Gypsy heritage. 
 
The lives of Gypsies had changed over the years and these groups had become 
very diverse. As a result they often had different needs and agendas. Traditional 
values were similar to those aspired to by the many in the wider population. 
 
In response to a question Julie explained that there was a lot of bad publicity 
regarding travellers and many people in both communities had misconceptions about 
each other. The programme aimed to break these barriers and allow friendships to 
develop. 
 
Further clarity was sought in respect of why travellers had difficulty disposing of 
waste. It was noted that waste disposal facilities did not allow commercial vehicles 
onto the site. As the trailers were classed as commercial, permits were needed. On a 
permanent site, where rent was paid, bins were provided and they were entitled to 
the Councils bulk collection service. She noted that there was a need to educate 
travellers to understand the need to take rubbish; often the refuse collection was 
informed however the bags were pulled open before they arrived. 
 
A query was made regarding access to veterinary care. It was explained that vets 
were called to the sites and cash was paid. 
 
A member of the public invited the local travellers to the Abbey Ward firework 
display. It was noted that the display was near to where the traveller’s animal were 
located and it was suggested that these might need to be moved back. 
 
The Chair thanked Pauline and the Travellers for attending the meeting. 
 
 
100. POLICING PRIORITIES  
 
Sgt Michelle Zakoscielny, Leicestershire Constabulary, reported on policing in the 
Abbey Ward. She introduced the crime figures for the area. She explained that a 
number of figures had fallen including, burglary, anti-social behaviour and theft from 
cars. 
 
Michelle reported that the English Defence League demonstration was talking place 
in Leicester on 9 October, which had been considerably reported in the Press. This 
was to be a static demonstration from 2-3.30pm on Humberstone Gate. There was 
also to be a counter demonstration by Unite Against Fascism. She thought it was 
important that people avoided the city as safety could not be guaranteed.  
 
There were an extra thousand police deployed to the city from other authorities. A 
number of events had been put on outside of the city to help keep young people 
entertained, such as free access to Beaumont Leys leisure centre and the boxing 
club in conjunction with SureStart holding an event from 11 until 4pm. All the Abbey 



 

police would be on duty in the Ward, although a number would be around the city 
end. 
 
In response to an enquiry it was explained that on Saturday it could not be 
guaranteed that issues raised directly with an individual officers would be answered 
immediately. It was therefore recommended that for emergencies 999 should be 
called, there would be double the staff taking these calls. 
 
Kimberley Stones, City Warden, explained that there were events on the Friday and 
Sunday in the City Centre to promote peace and not hate. 
 
 
101. COMMUNITY SAFETY GOOD NEWS  
 
Sgt Michelle Zakoscielny, Leicestershire Constabulary, reported that by working 
closely with the Housing Department the police were able to shut down a Crack 
House in the Abbey Ward. Michelle praised the people who bravely came forward to 
help in this operation. In addition she added that the police did everything possible to 
work with the community and stop these problems. 
 
Michelle requested that any priorities for the area be submitted, if enough people 
requested the same thing this would become one of the police priorities. 
 
 
102. HOUSING SERVICE ENVIRONMENTAL WORKS UPDATE  
 
John Thomson, Area Manager, attended the meeting to discuss the Future Jobs 
Fund and the Capital Programme. 
 
John explained that the Future Jobs Fund was created to prepare young people 
aged 18 to 24 years old for work. The Housing Department had asked for a hundred 
young people, which were intended for a number of different roles. In the Abbey and 
Beaumont Leys area there were seventeen young people, which enabled addition 
work to be carried out and gave the young people references. There were more than 
seven hundred jobs created in Leicestershire through the fund. 
 
The meeting praised the work carried out and the City Warden added that these 
young people had been useful in the cleanup days tidying shrubs and removing 
graffiti. 
 
John reported that the Capital Expenditure for the Housing Department derived from 
sale of property and money borrowed. He explained that the Government allocated 
what could be borrowed and how these funds could be spent. He was working with 
customers and Councillors to identify areas of possible need. Following costing 
possible projects John would report back to the meeting. 
 
The meeting learned that one suggestion by Councillor was on Hadrian Road and 
further suggestions were requested. 
 



 

A resident queried when work would be completed on the Kinley Road flats, he 
explained that a lot of work had been carried out; however the railings were still in 
need of replacing. In response John noted that the work was funded through the 
Community Pay Back Orders. The Chair explained further that a number of hours 
had been allocated to this project, however there had not been enough left to carry 
out this work. John suggested that the railings could be included in the Capital 
Expenditure with a possible hard wearing material, he agreed investigate the cost. 
 
 
103. HIGHWAYS MAINTENANCE UPDATE  
 
Steve Letten, Members Support Officer, gave an update on highways maintenance 
issues on behalf of the Head of Highway Maintenance. 
 
The meeting learned that the Highways Officers had undertaken regular safety 
inspections within the ward and had responded, since September 2009, to seventy 
reports from members of the public concerned about highway defects. As a result a 
hundred and twelve orders had been raised to address the urgent defects that met 
the Councils safety intervention criteria. 
 
Following a comprehensive review of planning expenditure over the last few months, 
£613,000 had been reallocated to highway maintenance from the Transport Capital 
programme, £207,000 from the winter damage emergence funding from the 
Department of Transport and £245,000 had been contributed from the City Council. 
This funding would be spent on highway maintenance with £75,000 being specifically 
allocated to various streets in the Abbey ward. 
 
The Abbey Ward streets where work would be carried out were, Soar Lane, All 
Saints Road, Abbey Park Road, Abbey Lane, Heacham Drive, Marwood Road and 
Holderness Road. 
 
In addition it was noted that as a result of this review there had been a delay to the 
carriageway work to Abbey Lane. 
 
Concern was expressed that residents were waiting for a proper road for the Abbey 
Rise and Kinley Road area. The resident noted that there were a number of large pot 
holes, which could cause a serious accident and that only a partial repair had been 
undertaken on Halifax Drive. He enquired why this had been left off the highways list. 
It was suggested that the Cabinet Lead for Regeneration and Transport be invited to 
view the road.  
 
 
104. CITY WARDENS  
 
Kimberley Stones, City Warden, reported that she was usually present in the ward in 
the daytime. One of the major priorities was to prevent dog fowling, however this did 
not normally occur during working hours. She requested that residents report 
instances to enable wardens to know where they were needed. 
 



 

Kimberley explained that the team were working with various other units to prevent 
problems in the area, such as prevent graffiti and fly-tipping. She noted that there 
would be photos available at the next meeting. 
 
 
105. ABBEY WARD BUDGET  
 
Steve Letten, Members Support Officer, presented the applications that had been 
submitted to the meeting. In addition he explained that due to the uncertainty over 
future budgets the Councillors were seeking to encourage groups to become more 
independent, especially those who already received funding in the last couple of 
years. 
 
Fast tracked items: 
Friends of Mowmacre - £400 had been agreed before the meeting from the Ward 
Community Fund 
 
Police - £487 had been agreed before the meeting from the Ward Action Plan Fund. 
 
Applications: 
 
Councillor Byrne, having declared a personal and prejudicial interest in the 
Welcome Club, withdrew from the meeting and took no part in the discussion 
or vote on this item. 
 
Welcome Club 
The Chair reported that the group had applied for funding on a few occasions. 
Members felt it was fair to part fund the day trip with half the requested money. 
Concern was expressed that the cost of transport was high and that the group might 
need more money, however Members believed the group had suitable funds to cover 
this cost. 
 
RESOLVED: 

that the application be supported to the value of £250 and no new 
applications from the Welcome Club until 2012/13. 

 
Councillor Byrne returned to the meeting. 
 
Tuesday Social Bingo Club 
 
RESOLVED: 

that the application be supported to the value of £65 and no new 
applications from the Tuesday Social Bingo Club until 2012/13. 

 
Thursday Social Bingo 
Members expressed concern regarding spending funds on gifts and agreed 
allocation of funds should only be spent on the meal. Members of the public queried 
if the Tuesday and Thursday Social Bingo was the same group. The Chair noted 
from the applications that the Thursday group had nearly three times more members. 
 



 

RESOLVED: 
that the application be supported to the value of £70 and no new 
applications from the Thursday Social Bingo until 2012/13. 

 
Friends of Abbey Park 
The applicant reported that the application was made to help improved certain areas 
and pathways, enhance the environment and provide the opportunity for staff to work 
with school children. The Chair explained that half the money would be allocated as 
the park was used by all wards. In response the applicant explained that events were 
targeted at local schools. Sgt Michelle Zakoscielny suggested that they submitted an 
application to the Joint Action Group for match funding. 
 
RESOLVED: 

that the application be supported to the value of £1,500. 
 
UR Choice Young Peoples Project 
The Chair reported that Members would like more information before making a 
decision on this application.  
 
RESOLVED: 
  that the application be deferred. 
 
Stocking Farm Tenants 
It was noted that the fete would take place on 7 November and that the application 
was match funded through the Healthy Living Budget. 
 
RESOLVED: 

that the application be supported to the value of £665, and no new 
applications from the Stocking Farm Tenants until 2012/13. 

 
Late Applications:  
Members agreed to take the following late applications. 
 
Little Tykes 
The Chair explained that as the last application was recent Members felt that it was 
appropriate to only half fund the trip to Twin Lakes. 
 
RESOLVED: 

that the application be supported to the value of £422, and no new 
applications from Little Tykes until 2012/13. 

 
Thursday Night Bingo Club 
It was noted that they were applying for funds for a train ride trip. 
 
RESOLVED: 

that the application be supported to the value of £395, and no new 
applications from Thursday Night Bingo Club until 2012/13. 

 
Mrs Shorten 



 

It was reported that the application sought funds for taxi fairs to the Forum for Older 
People for two representatives from the St Patricks Afternoon Club. 
 
RESOLVED: 

that the application be supported to the value of £75. 
 
Festivals Unit 
It was explained that the application was for twenty young people to work on a 
project before attending the Abbey Park bonfire. Members were concerned that the 
application was late for the project to start in two weeks and felt that funding this 
Council activity would encourage other services with budget difficulties to apply. 
Members noted that the firework displays would not be affected by not funding this 
project. The firework displays would take place on 5th and 6th November. 
 
RESOLVED: 
  that the application be rejected. 
 
The meeting heard that the funding applications that the Councillors agreed to 
support would be passed to the Leader and Cabinet Lead for approval. 
 
 
106. CLOSE OF MEETING  
 
The meeting closed at 8.30pm. 
 



This page is left blank intentionally.



Abbey Ward Meeting Budget as of  19/1/11 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 Ward 
Community 

Fund 

Community 
Cohesion 
Fund 

Ward 
Action 

Plan Fund 

Balance carried forward 09/10                       26                            0                          0 

Budget allocation 10/11                  5,000           2,000        10,000 

Opening balance  10/11           5,026           2,000        10,000 

Applications approved    

Community Trust Library            2,000          

5 a day promotion                                1,097 

Tuesday Group trip to Skegness              250   

Day of music              500   

Senior Community Society - Guru Nanak birthday celebration              675             

Unity Boxing Club                           730 

Leicester City Colts FC                         605 

Friends of Mowmacre  (fast tracked)              400   

Police - car security initiative (fast tracked)               487 

Welcome Club – day trip              250   

Tuesday Social Bingo Club – Christmas dinner                65   

Thursday Social Bingo – Christmas dinner                70   

Friends of Abbey Park – nature walk                       1,500 

Stocking Farm Tenants – Christmas fete              665   

Little Tykes – Twin Lakes winter trip                           422 

Thursday Night Bingo Club – Train Ride              395   

Mrs Shorten – Taxi Fares                               75  

Mowmacre TARA (fast tracked)              100   

Balance remaining           1,656           1,925          5,159 

Applications to be considered                     

St. Margaret’s Church             4,284 

UR Choice young peoples project            4,843 
Balance remaining if above are approved           1,656          1,925        - 3,968 

A
p
p

e
n
d

ix
 B



T
h

is
 p

a
g
e

 is
 le

ft b
la

n
k
 in

te
n
tio

n
a
lly

.


	Agenda
	4 MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING
	11 BUDGET

